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31 LB AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J08933 TEL : (065) 623635361 FAX ; (065) 62564315

Your Ref: FY17/18/0052
Our Ref: CC2/MIDA18000220 /]

22 May 2015
HQ-Transport Command
Kranji Camp 3

151 Chua Chu Kang Way
Singapore GBB248

ATTENTION : 1WO RAVEEN/CAPT. MERLIN

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 33943 & YN 9516A ON 10/10/2017

We refer to the above matter. Based on our report, we are involved in chain collision whereby
we are NOT at fault.

We are to submit for recovery claim (our final bill for recovery is at 512,892.80) However, as
our contract has ended, we are unable to continue and hold the claim file indefinitely to
process for recovery. As such, we seek your approval to close file at our end for your further
endorsement or turn over to the new adjusters for further handling.

For your approval,

Thank you.

-
Yours faithfully, jfﬂ/{ 3

A DD 5134214411_3%“

ARV, RAVEEN

Joy Irene Bascao :h P 1 %:qlﬁugsnﬁhﬂﬂ“ wo
HO TRANSPORT

Claims Section
DID: 6749 5792
Fax: 6741 4108
E-mail: joyirene@Ilkkauto.com



an Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuUtD)

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 10:31 AM

To: HQ TPT Safety Branch

Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: ARMY : TWO RAVEEN/ PTE JEREMY / CAPT KOH ( FY 17/18/0052) MID 33943 ON
10.10.2017

Dear Sirs,

We would like to request for the coloured photographs for our recovery claim.
Kindly send us copies.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient {or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email

is strictly forbidden.
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g“% ST Kinetics Singagors Technsiogies
e

LA\ 3 F I — 245 Jalan Boon Lay
Singapore 610522
CTel {0 SGE0 3711
Fanz (89} #3178 5379

R.H'Fﬂ'lﬂﬂﬂ‘ i

Date ! 18-DpnT

MHEMFWI.IHDHG

CAMP aFPN 1018, 102

UPPER JURONG RD #07-

07 JURONG CaMe £

Dear Sir

AGCIDENT REPAIRS {DRAFT COPY)

Jah No H

Vehicle No © MID33043

Modsel = DUV

Contract Ref Ne : BOTMO0GEE

We hereby submit the quote for the rapair of the aleve veriticlcompotient

in accordanca to the jub descrips

Accident Repgirs

Actident Labour Cost - § 580181 & 572.92 MBr

Mon-Accident labaur § L0344

Total Labour Cost % TE45235

Accident Spare Cogt § 220657

Non-Accidant Spares ¥ 191435

Total Spare Cogt 5 4zm

Assesement Coat 5 Sa3.88

Towing Sorvices t §  dass

Grand Total Gost : 5 _12,89280

Defivery Pariod : 7 weskis) from date of PO received.

Validity Perind 1 30 days from daté of Quotation

Sparey purthused by ST Kinetics are subjested to mark-up for both Jocal and overseas items based on CIF
prica, The grand total repair cest of labour and xpares | materals yzed are subjectéd o Goods & Services Tax.

Yours faithfully
SINGAPORE TECHNOLOGIES KINETICS LTD

Tay Boon Kiat

Manager
Kinotes Automotive Services
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KAS 8 VEHICLE

QA177508
MID33943
PASIR LABA Capp
10 <E>ACCIDENT REPAIR<S>
20 Tailgate damaged and unable o opan RPL
30 1.1) Rerew "Only 1 person allowes® Sicker RPL
40 1.2) Renew "Maximum koad® sticker RPL
50 1.3) Renr [adder darmaged RPL
6C 1.4) Remove and refit tailgate glass 1o new taigat REP
@
70 1.3) Renew glass adhesives RPL
30 Rea® humper demaged RPL
50 1) 1H rear comer gamnish torm RPL
110 Body LM rear fender panel dertsd REP
120 3.1} Renew "Do Mot Pull” sticker RPL
130 3.2) LH resr combination lamp demaged RPL
140 33) LH rear combinadon [amp guard damaged  REP
141 3.4) LH rear fender glass smashed APL
143 3.5) Renew ghass adhesives RPL

143 8 6) Remaove coofing unit te 253ist in repair and to RPL & REP
B-Un s 3fter repeired
144 LH rear door wheel areh ripped aff RRL

150 Spray paint on all above accdent repaired aress  RPL & REP

150

170 <BxNON-ACCIDENT REPAIR 108

171 ABS warning light alweys ON REP

171 1.1) ABS hydraulic unit assembly fauly RPL

172 1.2} Renew both frent wheel ABS sensors RFL

174 1.3) Renew both rear whee] ARS sensors RPL

175 1.4) Renaw ABS G-Sensor RPL

176 1.5) Top- RFL & REP

up and bleed brake system after above repalred

177 1.6) krase all error codes afer above repaired  REP

178

180 ASSFERSMENT COST

150

200 =BTOWING SERVICES<B-

210 Collect vehlge fram Pasir Laba camp, retum 1o

me location .
235 POC - ME3 Nara 90084285

230
240 REMARKS {INFO)
250 ERP U presemt

BMR-5S

BMR-S5

BR-55

RARAR-5%

BMR-35
EMR-S55

BMR-55

ny, Auay

WO, wus

Task Type LaborCode Man Hours
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Task PartNa
Actident Spares
20 UABGB2-020
30 OUN=01RA
40 OUNM-MAXLOAD
50 B7AI02554
0 NIV
70 NN
70 NIV
B0 B7AL02424
90 UBEYK.50-2818
120 DUV-DNPS
130 UABG-51-160
140 UASG-51-160-GD
141 UAGG-53-9504,
142 NIV
a2 NIV
142 NIV
143 MV
144 UAGE-51-RFDADS
150 NIV

Nonaccident

spares
172 UvBC-43-TAD

173 UpaS3-43-70%4
173 Upis3-43-73xA
174 UMS3-453-T1v¥A
174 UMS3-43-T2YA
175 LB96-43-7G0A
176 CH008

Kko o reasuik

KAS B YEHICLE

Deseription

TAILGATE
rqcmc, ONLY 1 PERSON ALLOWED
STICKER, MAX LOAD

LADDER

ACTVATOR FOR GLASS

GLASS PRIMER

WINDSCRPEN ADHESIVE

REAR BLIMPER

REAR CORMNER SARN[SH LH

DO NOT PULL STICKER

LAMP, LH REER COMB. LAMP
GUARD LIGHT, REAR 1H

SIDE GLASS, L FENDER
WINDSCREEN ADHESIVE

GLASS PRIMER

ACTIVATOR FOR GLASS
REFRIGERANT Riddn

WHEEL ARCH, LH REAR DOOR
PAINT

UNIT, HYCRAULIC ABS
ABS SENSOR, FRONT RH
ABS SENSOR, FRONT LH
SENSOR, REAR RH ABS
SEMSCH, REAR [H ABS
SEMSOR, ABS

BRAKE OIL

R OW W

N0, 403

Quantity UnitPrice Une Price

L T o R T T R T T R S S S )

L R

n o oo o

F

B ooan o ol

B2 0 Qg O O

11.99
Total

434,15
15.6d
1688

300
45
4.5
i
R0
80.18

61
124,08

4.5
45

2z
20677

135.25
10106
1co
£6.12
E&.41
331 43
11.99
191426

P, 4
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KAS B VEWICLE

19 VEL. LWL Ip |2
lu.-an.u. Ly U t7

260 LK blindspot mirror not prasent

270 Fire extinguishar not present

ZB0 Rifle ruck present

280 Spare wheel present

300 Rear laddar present

310 Engine 351= to Start

320 FDB present x02

3%0 PDA battories presant x02

340 Rear signaller baekrast cushion not present
as0

- T - - - R -
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Police Station Of Origin. 2ef 5
Sengkang N.P.C Report Ne, T/20171010/2038
2 Sengkang Square #01-02 SINGAPORE

545025 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-343 8298

N LING BOCK HENG | ; S8726132H

Related Vehicle | 33943MID (ARMY QUV) Contact No.| 96443633
HospitalClinic | NIL ' Class of | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
) Expiry Date B
"NIL Date Discharge | NIL
et u s BT R ne e S R s . Ol ﬁm121ﬁ
Relsted Vehicle | YNO518A (Lorry) Contact No.| NIL
HospitaliCiinic | NIL . Ciass of | Class NIL
_ | Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
L _ Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL___ Dale Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL [ Degrea of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 10/10/2017 at about 6.20 am, | was driving my anmy vehicle bearing reglstration plate no. 33843MID
and travelling along TPE towards SLE near to Jalan Kayu exit when the vehicle in front of mine suddenly
jammed brake. As such, | alse jammed brake and managed to stop in time to avoid collision with the front
vehigle.
All of a sudden. | heard a bang sound coming from the rear of my vehicle and felt some impact. | alighted
from my vehicle and discovered that one lomy beanng registration plate no. YN8516A had collided onto
the rear loft portion of my vehicle. My vehicle's lsft rear side window was shatiered, the small ladder was
dislodged, the left rear portion was dented and my rear door unable to open. My passenger and | were
not injured. The lorry was farrying about & other passengers and | believed one of them was injured as
ambulance was at acera and conveyed one subject to hospital.
gudbaamenﬂy. Traffic Police Officers arrived at scéne vide F/20171010/0074 and | was advised to lodge a
ice report. i



Q@)Y SiGAPORE T e
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Police Station Of Origin: _ 3of3
Sengkang NP C Report No, T/20171010/2033
2 Sangkang Square #01-02 SINGAPORE
545026 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-343 8589

Bketch Plan
Infermant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cartificate to this report. i you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

“Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant: e
Fl
Staff Sgt LEE SHAO WEI \\]h %j/
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time: s
Not applicable 10/10/2017 10:07
Officer In Charge Of Case: . Classification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT/
881 2 YEO GEAK ENG CECIEIA 4 —
" Contact No.. 65476404 § e SN
e T | - {
Authentication Stamp T ¥0.3, _}NJ }
P i P e . LRSS
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Police Station Of Origin: : 1013
Sengkang NPC Raport Mo, /2017101072033
2 Sangkang Squars #01-02 SINGAPORE
845025
Tel No; 1800-343 8999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT _
Date/Time Report Made. Vide Report No.: ) Station Diary No..
10/10/2017 10:07 F20171010/0074 20
: Address:
LING BOCK HENG APT BLK 211B COMPASSVALE LANE #05-212 SINGAPORE
[ 842211
iD Type / ID No.: Coniact No.. '
NRIC NO/S8726132H Home/Office. Mobile: 98443633
“Nationailty; ' Email;
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: | Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 30 | 25/08/1087 Driver s :
Racs: Language: Institution 7 School Name.
Chinese = o, E ER :
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
SAF Regular Clase: Date of Expiry:

"1 Type of Lacation:

njury

Typa of ; ,
- : Governmeént Vehicle Straight Road
Acadent. 10/10/2017 08:20
Location:
Along Road 1
TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY
TPE towards SLE near to Jalan Kayu axit e
Weather: Road Surface: : Road Speed Limit:
| Hﬂgﬂ rain Wet
Teaffic Flow: : Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Not Controllad Heavy i}
Type of Collislon: ' Anyone corweyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance.
Yot

MITSUBISHI

l‘r‘ﬂsmm Loy

R i

Mam" ![..leEd: "' Pl . -~ : ‘
| No_of Pedestriane Injured: NiL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




RESTRICTED

GOM NO 301-03
STA F VIC
SINGAPORE ARMED FORCES
STATEMENT OF DRIVER

STATEMENT OF MS0 LING BOCK HENG B | ALiasES NiA =
'_mcnn sEmeiEan  ACE an | MALEPEMALE | MALE
EMPLOYMENT RF,GUL;; a0 A s NATIONALITY smumh:_
_;:;:ﬁ B ‘ m'grm"'ﬁt l mm:_ TELNO 3633
ADDRESS
| INTERFRETED BY I H.A, % 1. MA | TME | NA l ;AT!. MNA | SN LA,
-l_i!ﬁﬂll.ﬂmﬂ' NA hﬁm NA TIM_E._ HA | DATE HA SION | MA
| 98726132H, MSG LING BOCK HENG, on 101017, at about 0620, wes driving an OUV (MID

33943) aiong TPR towards SLE near to Jalan Kayu exit when the OUV (MID 33866) in front of mine
suddenly jammed brake. As such, | alao jammed brake and manage to stop in fime to avold collision
with the front vehicle.

All of & sudden, | heard a bang sound coming from the rear of my vehicle and feit some impact. |
alighted from my vehicle and discovered that one lorry beanng ragistration plate no. YN3516A had
collidad onto the rear left portion of My vehicle. My vehicle's left rear side window was shaltered, the
small ladder was dislodged, the left rear portion wag dented and my rear door unable 1o opan, My
passenger and | were not injured, The lorry was ferrying about 5 other passengers and | believed
one of them was injured a8 &an ambulance was at the scene and conveyed one subject to the

hospital,

subsequenty, Traffic Police Officers arrived at sece vide F/20171010/0C74 and | was mdvised D
lodgs a Police report.

DATE 1 100817 &Gﬂ:mmngss <Sent via

SAF 1201/91

All statements and further statements are to be timed and dated. Witness will be re-
wairned immediately prior to the recording of further statements. Statements and
further statements will be signed by the Recording Officer and Interpreter.

A-11
RESTRICTED




Police Station Of Origin:

Sengkang N.P.C

2 Sengkang Square #01-02 SINGAPORE
545026

Tel No: 1800-343 8999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

R A
' T2017101012033

iofd
Report No. Ti20171010/2033

“Date/Time Report Made. " Vide Report No.:

1011072017 10:07

Station Diary No..

Na : Address: '

LING BOCK HENG APT BLK 2118 COMPASSVALE LANE #05-21.2 SINGAPORE
542211 —

= |DType % / 1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S$8726132H - Home/Office: Mobile: 96443633

" Nationality: Email: -

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex —l Age. | Date of Birth: | Type of Informant: i

Malre- 25/08/1987 | Driver
Language: Institution / School Name:

Ghmaﬁe English ' -

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

SAF Regular Class: ! Date of Expiry:

_.

Type of l”’““' : :
Accident: Government Vehicle Accident: Straight Road
| No 40/10/2017 06:20 35
Location’
.Along Road 1
- | TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY
E.M&Mﬂﬁﬂ—mﬂ Jal — —
Ruad Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Heaw rmn -
Traffic Flow: Tmﬁlt: Controk: Traffic Volume:
| Not Controlied | Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ﬂ:.ﬂance
! |

YNS516A ' Loy

—I-M'ITSUBISHI

___---

: Pa:lastmn InMWﬂﬂ Nﬂ e E=
No. of Pedestians tggured NIL

£B/Z8 39vd




Pulice Station Of Origin:

Sengkang N.F.C

2 Sengkang Square #0102 SINGAPORE
545025 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-343 8999

Mame LING BOCK HENG

%, :
T T120171010/2033 e

_ 24f3
Report No. T/20171010/2033

IDNo. | S8726132H

Related Vehicle | 33343MID (ARMY OUV)

Contact No. | 96443633

Hospital/Clinic | NIL

Classof | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

 Date Treatment | NIL

2d Medical Leave

.._ + Ll ibh B LS '.. s 124

Related Vehicle | YN3516A (Lomy)

Contact No.| NIL

Hospital/Clinic | NIL

Class of Class: NIL
Driving [ Dateof Expiry: NIL __

Licence &
Expiry Date |
w__ﬁ__li Date D , [ NIl
No. of Days granted Medical Leave NIL af Injury | NIL i

Brief Details.

On 10/10/2017 at about 6.20 am, | was driving my army vehicle bearing regiatration plate no. 33843MID

and travelling along TPE towards SLE near to Jalan Kayu exit when the vehicle in front of mine suddenly
jammed brake. As such, | aiso jarmed brake and managed to stop in fime to avoid collision with the front

vehicle.

All of a sudden, | heard a bang sound coming from the rear

of my vehicle and felt some impact. | alighted

from my Vehicle and discovered that one lorry beanng registration plate no. YN9516A had collided onto
the rear left portion of my vehicle. My vehicle's Ieft rear side window was shattered, the small ladder was
dislodged, the left rear portion was dented and my rear door unable to open. My passenger and | were
not injured. The lorry was ferrying about 5 other passengers and | believed one of them was injured as
ambulance was at scene and conveyed one subject to hospital.

Subsequerttly, Traffic Police Officers arrived at scene vide F/20171010/0074 and | was advised to lodge a

Police report.

5B/E6 39 0

STCPLBETE EPEE LTOZ/ET/ET
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POLICE FORCE TRO171010/2033
Polica Station Of Ongin: Jot3
Sengkang N.P.C Report No, T/20171010/2033
5 Sengkang Square #01-02 SINGAPORE

545026
Tel No: 1800-343 Be89

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not abie to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Plaase attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the cartificate with you now, glease fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.
Signature Of Officer Recording The Report | Signature OF Informant:
F/
Staff Sgt LEE SHAO WE! \Nh %,:},
Signature Of Interpreter Date/Time:
Not applicabie 10/10/2017 10:07
Offiger In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT !
$S1 2 YEO GEAK ENG CECILIA g
Contact No.: 654 /6404 b . ENDS |
i W =y Y i
Authentication Stamp L 5
NP168 f i flaan e _“___E‘_____ :
[ e o ERabiars Tlegmoe
BE/PE 3FoWd Hd BTaPLBETE b0 L10



RESTRICTED

GOM NO 301-05
b ENT OF Y N
SINGAPORE ARMED FORCES
STATEMENT OF DRIVER

STATEMENT OF MSG LING BOCK HENG ALIASES NiA

NRIC NO SETa613H  AGE 3 MALEFEMALE | MALF
EMPLOYMENT REGULAR RV vo ’ NATIONALITY | SINGAPOREAN
DIALECT _ - mﬂ ENOLISH TELNO 443633
ADDRESS

INTERPRETED BY | NA. ‘a.wc | NA ]_I']M.E NA | DATE NA  |sion | Na
—;u'cuunuu 3 | A !R.ANK MA | TIME m. DATE A SIGN | NA

|, S8726132H, MSG LING BOCK HENG, on 101017, at about 0620, was driving an ouv (MID
33543) along TPR towards SLE near to Jalan Kayu exit when the QUV (MID 33888) in front of ming
suddenly jammed brake. As sugh, | alsu jammed brake and manage lo stop in time to avoid collision
with the front vehicle,

Al of a sudden, | heard a bang sound coming from the rear of my vehicle and felt some impact. |
alignted from my vehicle and discovered that one lorry beaning reqgistration plate no. YN3516A had
collided onto the rear left partion of my vehicle. My vehicle's left rear side window was shattered, the
| small ladder was dislodged, the le#t rear portion was dented and my rear doer unable to open, Wy
passenger and | were not injured, The lory was ferrying about 5 other passengers and | believed
one of them was injured as an ambulance was at the scene and conveyed one subject o the
hospital,

Subsequently, Traffic Police Officers arrived at sece vide F/20171010/0074 and | was advised to
Intige a Police report,

DATE [ 100817 e SsSent vis Eqyail>

SAF 1201/91

a1l statements and further statements are to be timed and dated. Yvitness will be re-
wamed immediately prior to the recording of further statements. Statements and
further statements will be signed by the Recording Officer and Interpreter.

A-l1
RESTRICTED
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